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(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: Ward agreement Page 1

From: Julia Tighe
To: Peter Goodwin;  Robert Davies
CC: Mark Behan(mark.behan@behancom.com);  Steele Rob 'R.Steele@sandb.com
Date: 6/5/2013 1:02 PM
Subject: Re: Ward agreement

Great news!

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/5/2013 1:01 PM >>>
Rob/Julie

Please see below on the Ward agreement

Regards
Peter

From: Buckley Mark [mailto:mark.buckley@nycominerals.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:58 PM
To: Peter Goodwin
Subject: RE:

Peter,

I just spoke to Jeff.  He will be signing the agreement and forwarding to me this afternoon.

Mark J. Buckley, P.E.
Environmental, Health, Safety and Quality Manager
Americas Region
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From: Peter Goodwin
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:40 PM
To: jeffward@wardlumber.com<mailto:jeffward@wardlumber.com>
Cc: Buckley Mark
Subject:

Jeff,

Just checking on the status of your legal review.

Also,  on these two parcels of land  do you have any ecological studies which we could pass to the DEC.  
Appreciate your help here if you have something.

Regards
Peter




